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MEMORANDUM
RECEIVED

NOVEMBER 25, 1997

NOY 2 1897
FPSG - /L /:" Feporting
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING o
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (JAYE QU C
RE: DOCKET NO. 971216-EI - REQUEST TO ADD A LUMP SUM PAYMENT

OPTION TO 1ITS FACILITIES RENTAL PROVISION AND ITS
FACILITIES RENTAL AGREEMENT BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY

P97- (150 7-FOE. ET

Attached is an QRDER APPROVING LUMP SUM PAYMENT OPTION, with
attachments, to be issued in the above referenced docket, (Number

of pages in order - 3)

GAJ/]is

Attachment

cc: Division of Electric and Gas (Goad]

1:97121l6or.gaj \\
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/'S
OCTOBER 27, 1997 FPSC - Records/Reporting
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING | Q\G E:/
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES uan;\-‘i‘.\j
RE: DOCKET NO. 971216-EI - REQUEST TO ADD A LUMP SUM PAYMENT

OPTION TO TIS FACILITIES RENTAL PROVISION AND ITS
FACILITIES RENTAL AGREEMENT BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY

Pse -97 - 1335 - fep -EX-

Attached is an Qrder Suspending Proposed Tariffs, with

attachments, to be issued in the above referenced docket. (Number
of pages in order - 3)

GAJ/]s
Attachment
cc: Divisioen of Electric and Gas (Goad)

1:971216o0r.gaj
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